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IRELEASE IN FULL|

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 11:08 PM

To: H

Subject: Re: (Reuters) Car bomb explodes outside Northern Irish court

Not yet. Will keep tabs.

----- Original Message -

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>

To: Sullivan, Jacob J

Sent: Mon Feb 22 21:28:46 2010

Subject: Re: (Reuters) Car bomb explodes outside Northern Irish court

Did anyone claim responsibility?

----- Original Message —--—

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Mon Feb 22 19:35:37 2010

Subject: Fw: (Reuters) Car bomb explodes outside Northern Irish court

FYI. Seeking info.

From: Johnson, Andrew Kim

To: NEWS-EUR; NEWS-Mahogany

Sent: Mon Feb 22 19:28:48 2010

Subject: (Reuters) Car bomb explodes outside Northern Irish court

BELFAST (Reuters) - A car bomb exploded outside a courthouse in the Northern Ireland border town of Newry on
Monday, police said, in the latest of increasingly frequent attacks in the province. Police were in the process of
evacuating people from the area when there was a large explosion in a car which left the vehicle ablaze close to the
courthouse gates, a spokeswoman for the Police Service of Northern Ireland (PSNI) said.
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